Subject: Land Internal: Bucks Creek Revised Scopes

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 7/28/2021 4:00 PM

End: 7/28/2021 5:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Tentative

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 13:39
To:
Cc:
Subject: Land Internal: Bucks Creek Revised Scopes

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 16:00-17:00 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Importance: High

+ I

We're having a call later today to make sure that[jjij is fully apprised of the Undergrounding
Scope and Land Rights for Bucks Creek; we want to be sure he is prepared for the Caltrans meeting
tomorrow morning. You are more than welcome to join if you'd like! Thanks,

From:
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Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 3:05 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Land Internal: Bucks Creek Revised Scopes

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:.00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Importance: High

Hi Team, Let's make sure that ] is prepared for our meeting with Caltrans 7/29 at 8am. |l and
can you please run through the updated KMZ with us so that we can be fully prepared? Thank

you!

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E
Training site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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